
 

AGENDA 

“EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD”  

 

MORRISON COMMUNITY UNIT SCHOOL DISTRICT #6 

REGULAR BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

February 22, 2021 

6:00 PM (closed session) 

6:30 PM (open session) 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

III. CLOSED SESSION- 
A. FOR THE PURPOSE OF DISCUSSING MATTERS RELATING TO THE EMPLOYMENT, 

COMPENSATION, AND DISCIPLINE OF A SPECIFIC EMPLOYEE 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA-​ACTION ITEM  

A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the agenda as presented.  
V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES-​ACTION ITEM  

A. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the regular Board of 
Education meeting from January 25, 2021.   

VI. CONSENT AGENDA  
A. DISTRICT BILLS AS OF FEBRUARY 22, 2021.  
B. BUILDING ACTIVITY REPORTS 
C. NON-CERTIFIED PERSONNEL RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. Hires:  
a) John Eastlick-Volunteer Junior High Wrestling Coach 
b) Matt McDonnell-Volunteer Junior High Wrestling Coach 
c) Bob White-Volunteer Junior High Wrestling Coach  
d) Tim Duncan-Assistant High School Track Coach 

2. Resignations: none at this time 
VII. COMMUNICATION/PUBLIC COMMENTS 

VIII. GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT 
IX. REPORTS 

A. FINANCE/FACILITY  
B. ENROLLMENT 
C. TECHNOLOGY REPORT  

 
X. OLD BUSINESS 

A. COVID-19 UPDATE-​DISCUSSION ITEM 
B. WACC HLS AMENDMENT-​ACTION ITEM 

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the WACC Health Life Safety 
Amendment as presented.  

C. 5 DAY IN-PERSON LEARNING-​ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the 5 Day In-Person learning 

plan as presented.  



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
2 

D. DISTRICT OFFICE RELOCATION-​DISCUSSION ITEM  
E. 2021-2022 DISTRICT CALENDAR-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the 2021-2022 as presented. 
F. DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN-​ACTION ITEM 

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the District Improvement 
plan as presented.  

G. MATH INTERVENTIONIST-​ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the addition of a K-5 Math 

Interventionist position for the 2021-2022 school year.  
H. ELEMENTARY SUMMER LEARNING PLAN-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the Elementary Summer 
learning plan as presented.  

I. TRANSITIONAL 1st GRADE-​ACTION PLAN 
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the addition of a 

Transitional First Grade classroom for the 2021-2022 school year.  
 

XI. NEW BUSINESS 
A. TRS RESOLUTION-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the resolution adopting the 
Teacher Retirement System supplemental savings plan as presented.  

B. HIGH SCHOOL PROM-​DISCUSSION ITEM  
C. EXPANSION OF GIRLS SWIMMING CO-OP-​DISCUSSION ITEM  
D. SUMMER DRIVERS EDUCATION-​DISCUSSION ITEM  
E. CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE TEACHING AND LEADING STANDARDS-​DISCUSSION ITEM 
F. CHROMEBOOK PURCHASE-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the purchase of 350 Acer 
Chromebooks and management consoles for $76,137.60 

2. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the purchase of 50 HP 
Touchscreen Chromebooks and licenses for $15,933.50.  

G. CERTIFIED STAFF RESIGNATIONS-​ACTION ITEM  
1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Savanna 

Miska effective May 31, 2021.  
2. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Derek 

McAnally effective February 15, 2021.  
H. CERTIFIED STAFF EMPLOYMENT-​ACTION ITEM  

1. The motion is that the Board of Education approves the hiring of Tony Wright as 
Head Wrestling Coach at Morrison Junior High.  

 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PREVIOUS MINUTES 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
3 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
4 



 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 

5 



 

 

GOOD NEWS FROM AROUND THE DISTRICT  

Good News From Around the District 

 
Northside:  

● Students were able to have a Valentine's Day party on February 12. 
● PreK and kindergarten screenings are ongoing. We only have a few more appointments available.  

 
Southside:  

● We had our safetouch presentations last we at Southside.  The people from the YWCA conducted this via 
zoom. 

● We also had our growth and development talk with our 5th grade classes last week.  Mr. Geiger and 
myself held the meeting with the boys and Mrs. Boonstra and the 5th grade teachers held theirs with the 
girls. 

● We will be having spring pictures Friday, Feb. 26. 
 

Morrison Junior High:  
●  

 
 

Morrison High School:  
● Tanna Frederick, Emily Henson, and  Lexi Tichler today, presented a  breakout session on Feb. 15​th​ at the 

virtual Sauk College and Career Readiness Summit. Their 30-minutes presentation was on remote 
learning from the perspective of being both a student and a "teacher" in the classroom during their 
Education Pathway class.  

● Student council made over 100 Valentine's cards and delivered them to Resthave, Pleasant View and 
Windsor Manor residents in Morrison.  Normally the students are able to stay and mingle with the 
residents, but that was modified this year.   
 

 
 
 
 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
6 



 

 

ENROLLMENT REPORT 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
7 



 ​WACC HLS AMENDMENT 

 

 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
8 



 

 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
9 



 

 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
10 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
11 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
12 



5 DAY IN-PERSON LEARNING 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
13 



 

2021-2022 DISTRICT CALENDAR 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 

14 



 

DISTRICT IMPROVEMENT PLAN 

 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
15 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
16 



 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
17 



                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
18 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
19 



 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
20 



 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
21 



 

 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
22 



 

TRS RESOLUTION 

 
 

WHEREAS​, the Morrison Community Unit School District #6 (the “Employer”) is a 
political subdivision of Illinois, or an agency or instrumentality of the State of Illinois or of a 
political subdivision of the State of Illinois and thus, an eligible employer pursuant to Section 
457(e)(1)(A) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986.  
 

WHEREAS​, on behalf of its employees, the Employer wishes to adopt the Teachers’ 
Retirement System of the State of Illinois Supplement Savings Plan (the “Supplemental Savings 
Plan”) by entering into an Employer Participation Agreement between the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of the State of Illinois (the “System”) and the Employer.  
 

NOW​, ​THEREFORE​, ​BE​ ​IT RESOLVED​, that, effective February 22, 2021 the Employer 
shall enter into the Employer Participation Agreement, in substantially the same form as 
presented to the Board of Education of the Employer, subject to the terms and conditions of the 
Supplemental Savings Plan.  
 

RESOLVED​, that the appropriate officers of the Employer (the “Authorized Officers”) be 
and hereby are authorized and directed to take any and all further action, including the 
execution and delivery of documents and instruments, as such Authorized Officers deem 
necessary or desirable in their sole discretion to effectuate fully and carry out the purposes of 
the foregoing resolutions and to insure that the Employer performs all of its duties and 
responsibilities, as set forth in the Employer Participation Agreement and the Supplemental 
Savings Plan.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
23 



HIGH SCHOOL PROM  

Prom Questions for the Dist. #6 Board of Education: 

1. Is the Board comfortable with Morrison High School holding a Prom on Saturday, April 24, 2021 at Eagle Point Lodge in 
Clinton, IA? 
 

2. Is the Board comfortable with a Post-Prom event at the TBK Bank Sports Complex (also known as the BettPlex) in 
Bettendorf, Iowa on April 24, 2021/early hours of April 25, 2021?  Activities at the BettPlex would include bowling and laser 
tag.  
 

3. Prom attendees who wish to participate in Post-Prom would be transported from Morrison HS via bus (tentatively through 
Wiersema Charter, but possibly through R.C. Smith).  The current plan calls for using two full-length buses (charter buses, or 
possibly school buses) to transport students.  Is this transportation format acceptable to the Board? 
 

4. Both Prom and Post-Prom are scheduled to take place in Iowa.  Eagle Point, for example, was booked in September 2019 to 
ensure that we would be able to receive a time slot in the popular spring season.  For purposes of planning the event, could 
the Morrison HS Prom Committee and the Post-Prom Committee utilize the State of Iowa’s standards for public gatherings 
when determining permissible gathering sizes? 
 

5. Is the Board comfortable with allowing students to dance on a dance floor at Prom?  Would couples’ dancing be permitted?  
 

6. If dancing is not allowed, would the Board allow students to eat a catered meal (such as a boxed meal or buffet meal from 
Candlelight) at large, circular tables consisting of six or seven students per table?  Students would be able to choose their 
seats (and the seats for their date/guest) by signing up for specific tables ahead of time, as has been the practice in past 
years. 
 

7. Would a photo section for group photos at Eagle Point (staffed by Persona’s photographers) be acceptable? 
 

8. Some students expressed an interest in seeing some type of Prom (even a “scaled-down” Prom) move forward.  One idea 
presented by students involves the serving a catered meal at Eagle Point Lodge (described above), followed by a trivia night 
competition, “name that tune” bingo competition at students’ tables, bags tournament, and/or other activity as a 
substitute for dancing if the Board determines that dancing is not permissible.  The seating for the catered meal would 
approximate the seating in Morrison High School’s cafeteria during the normal lunch periods.  Would such a format be 
acceptable to the Board if dancing is not permitted? 
 

9. Does the Board support the concept of a Grand March in the Morrison HS auditorium a few hours prior to Prom on 
Saturday, April 24?  If community guests were not able to attend due gathering size limitations, the Prom Committee could 
make arrangements to live-stream the event (students crossing a decorated stage) in some format.  

10. Would the Board want to require each student who participates in Prom and/or Post-Prom to sign a waiver absolving 
District #6 of any liability in the event that the students were to test positive for COVID-19 in the days following the Prom? 
If so, this step could be incorporated in the ticket sales process and guest-pass approval process (e.g., the form required for 
a guest who attends another high school but who is invited to Prom by a Morrison HS student). 

 
11. Would the Board like to receive additional information regarding particular details concerning the proposed 2021 Prom or 

Post-Prom event?  

 
 
 
 
 
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
24 



 
 

SUMMER DRIVERS EDUCATION 

Proposed Summer 2021 Driver Education Course: Cost Estimates 

Cost Estimates 

Vehicle Use Costs: 

The program would use the 2010 Chevrolet Malibu, which is an ideal vehicle for Driver Education.  Prior 

to the Summer 2021 session, new tires should be installed due to wear on the existing tires, which were 

manufactured in 2014.  A portion of the fees collected for the course could offset the purchase of the 

new set of tires.  Note: If the District is comfortable purchasing tires from a vendor outside the Morrison 

area, I would recommend Discount Tire in Davenport, IA.  I would be glad to drive the vehicle to 

Davenport for tire replacement prior to the proposed summer session.  I purchased tires for my Subaru 

at the Davenport, IA location in June 2019, and I found Discount Tire’s prices to be very competitive.  

BTW Costs: 

BTW time: $25/hr x 6 hrs per student = $150 per student 

Note: This analysis does not take into account TRS-specific costs that the District could incur as a result 

of paying summer stipends to the instructors for classroom instruction.  

Classroom Costs: 

Staff salaries: Classroom (CR): $25/hr x 30 hours = $750 

Note: This analysis does not take into account TRS-specific costs that the District could incur as a result 

of paying summer stipends to the instructors for classroom instruction.  

Classroom Costs Per Student Enrolled:  

Assume 10 students: $750/10 = $75 per student in CR costs 

Assume 13 students: $750/12= $62.50 per student in CR costs 

Assume 15 students: $750/15= $50 per student in CR costs 

Assume 18 students: $750/18 = $41.67 per student in CR costs 

Assume 20 students: $750/20= $37.50 per student in CR costs 

 

Fuel Costs: 

5 gallons per student @ $3.50 per gallon 

Approximately $17.50 in fuel costs per student 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
25 



 

Total Cost Per Student:  

(BTW Costs, Classroom Costs, and Fuel Costs) 

10 Students: $150 + $75 + $17.50 = $242.50 

13 Students: $150 + $62.50 + $17.50= $230.00 

15 Students: $150 + $50.00 + $17.50= $217.50 

18 Students: $150 + $41.67 + $17.50= $209.17 

20 Students: $150 + $37.50 + $17.50=$205.00 

 

Market Comparison:  

Brake-Thru in Rock Falls charges $350 for 30 hours of classroom time, 6 hours BTW, and 6 hours 

observation time, per ​https://brakethrudriving.com/services-driving-school-instruction-rock-falls-il.php 

At a potential price of $295, Morrison’s program would be priced $55 less than Brake-Thru’s program. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
26 

https://brakethrudriving.com/services-driving-school-instruction-rock-falls-il.php


CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE TEACHING STANDARDS 

1. Self-awareness and relationships to others. ​These standards include things like 
understanding that multiple lived experiences exist, approaching students with ​an 
asset-based mindset​, affirming students’ backgrounds and identities, educating themselves 
about students’ home cultures, and assessing their own biases. 

2. Systems of oppression. ​This includes ​understanding the differences between racism, 
prejudice, and discrimination​, being aware of the effects of power and privilege, and 
understanding how systems of inequity create rules about student punishment that has 
negatively impacted students of color. 

3. Students as individuals. ​A culturally responsive teacher would value their students as 
individuals within the context of their families and communities, ​engage their students’ 
families and communities outside the classroom​, provide parents with information about 
the expectations for their children at school, and set holistic goals that accommodate multiple 
ways for students to show their strengths and demonstrate success. 

4. Students as co-creators. ​The standards include believing that all students are capable, 
encouraging and ​affirming personal experiences students share in class,​ making authentic 
connections between academic learning and students’ prior knowledge and culture, soliciting 
student input in curriculum content, and creating ​student leadership opportunities. 

5. Leveraging student advocacy.​ This includes supporting and creating ​opportunities for 
student advocacy, ​guiding students to form self-advocacy plans to inform their decisions, 
helping students identify actions to apply learning to develop opportunities for student 
experience, creating risk-taking spaces, holding high expectations, and ​giving students 
space to solve their own problems. 

6. Family and community collaboration. ​Culturally responsive educators regularly interact with 
and seek perspectives from families, foster connections between students and the outside 
community, use culturally responsive practices to ​value students and their traditions​ when 
motivating them, welcome and respond to communication from families, and invite families to 
teach about culturally significant topics. 

7. Content selection in curricula. ​The standards include intentionally​ embracing student 
identities​ and prioritizing their representation in the curriculum, ensuring assessments reflect 
this enriched curriculum, encouraging inclusive viewpoints and perspectives that leverage 
asset-thinking toward traditionally marginalized communities, selecting texts that reflect 
students’ cultures, and use a resource tool to assess curriculum and assessments for bias. 

8. Student representation in the learning environment. ​Culturally responsive teachers ensure 
diversity of their student population is represented in the learning environment, including 
linguistic diversity and inclusive building décor​. Exceptionally culturally responsive 
teachers provide exposure to under- and mis-represented groups even when those cultures 
are not present in the student population. 

 
  
 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
27 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

                          “EMPOWERING EVERY STUDENT TO POSITIVELY IMPACT AN EVER CHANGING WORLD” 
28 


